Nevember G,,1961

Jo Jo Travis & Company
Post Office Box 873

¥idland, Texas

Re: Shelden Fed. #1, Unit
G, 28-16-31, Square Lake
Poel, Eddy Ceunty, N.M.

Dear Mr. Travis:

By your letter of November 6, 1961 you requested that we remeve the
subject well from the Square Lake Flood and place it in the Square
Lake Peol sectien eof the District II Oil Preretien Scheduls. The

subject well is not now nor has it been shewn as being in a water
flood preject. Therefere, we cannot remove it frem such a preject.

Perhaps this cenfusion has arisen from the fact that we have titled
the Newmont 01l Company's Water Floed in the subject pool "Square
Lake Fleod". This title is for Newmont Oil Company wells only.

If you have any questions soncerning this matter do net hesitate te
call upon me.

Very truly yeurs,

Re Lo Stamets
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